
COUNTY OF YORK 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: June 4, 2024 

TO: York County Board of Supervisors • J\~ 
FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrat~' 'tJ 
SUBJECT: Media Report - New In Town Program 

We are pleased to announce the release of the most recent "New in Town" program, 
which highlights new and recently renovated businesses in the community. In this edition, 
the following businesses are featured: Whistle Express Car Wash, Riverwalk Landing 
Restaurant, Tap 'N Roll, Yorktown Flower Shoppe, Rise Yoga and Wellness, and York­
town Yoga and Wellness. 

You may view it on WYCG Cable 46 or any of the below outlets: 

• Website: [https://www.yorkcounty.gov/365/Local-Programs] 

• Facebook: [https://www.facebook.com/yorkcountyva] 

• YouTube: [https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Qwv7404D8Xk] 

We appreciate the services and opportunities that these businesses bring to the 
community. 

Schott/3326 

https://yorkcounty.gov/365/Local-Programs
https://www.facebook.com/search/top?q=york%20county%2C%20virginia
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Qwv74O4D8Xk

